From: Harender Singh
Sent: 20 March 2023 16:50
To: Bhiwadi Purchase
Subject: Re: Enquiry

Dear Sir, M
Please find our rates as per your requirements. & ’Q_‘f& i E

W e

G.I.PCT With Cover 60x100x60x2MM - .38-27‘Mtr/7Q A5

Gl Jointer 74 '-ﬁmf}rouﬂb - 15/Nos, .
Nut/Bolt/Washer M8 2 110/Kgs +

Note :- Gst & freight extra as per applicable.

On Mon, Mar 20, 2023 at 3:57 PM Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
wrote:

Dear sir
Please send your lowest price of this item
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ZENIYA ELECTECH PVT LTD.

E-1098,AJANTA CHOWK, RIICO INDL AREA, PHASE-III, BHIWADI-301019.
S.No Qty [ Unit SUPPLY
Rate | AMOUNT
Supply of 100x60x2mm GI Perforated Cable Tray With | —
1 ; 34,765
105x15x1.2mm Cover(2500mm Lenth) 25 S,et//]jz{
¥
TOTAL W 34,765
c, M)
COMMERCIAL TERMS & CONDITION:-
1 |GST Extra as Actual.
2 |Freight- Extra As actual
3 [Payment Terms:- 30% Advance, 70% Against P.1I.

For Zeniya Electech Pvt Ltd
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A ISO: 9001: 2015
CPRI/ ERDA TESTED
NT'S BIS APPROVED UPTO EEL-3
ArEr BIS LICENSE NO.: CML9512374617

ANNEXURE -1
PRICE SCHEDULE

| H |
NSO ! Description of Products | (}:l:d]i - Qty. Unit Price (INR) L Amount
Supply of G.LPERFORATED TYPE i s
1.0 | CABLE TRAY, SIZE- 100MM W X pi § Rs. 1,790/- Rs. 44,750/-
60MM H X 2500MM L X 14SWG WG. i) v
tHrHN-Cov e Por | ¢
2.0 ! Joint Kit 1 " Rs. 40/- Rs. 40/-
piece Lo
ANNEXURE - IIT
COMMERCIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
Prices Prices are Exclusive of GST octroi if applicable shall be to your account.
GST Applicable TAX- IGST = 18%
Freight As per above offer
P&F As per above offer
Terms of Payment 1) 50% advance at the time of order confirmation.
3) Balance 50% after work completion.
'Validity Our offer shall remain valid for a period of 30 days from the date of our offer and
subject to our confirmation thereafter.
Purchase order Purchase Order shall be released in favour of:

M/s. ACCORD TRANSFORMER & SWITCHGEAR PVT. LTD.
HI-39 (F1 & F2) RIICO IND. AREA KHUSKHERA, BHIWADI
DISTRICT ALWAR - RAJASTHAN- INDIA

GST No.: 0SAAMCAG6949B1Z1

We hope you will find best techno commercial offer in tl}i's' ééglnellttlie%&%gfx (vawgi&)ll@l’]me right back
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with Purchase Order.
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ACCORD TRANSFORMER AND SWI F (“ﬁGLCAR PRIVATL'I:'['M'ITED &

Works: Plot No. H1-39 (F1 & F2), RIICO Industrial Area Khusl\hua Bh1wad1 Distt-Alwar -Rajasthan-304707-India. '
Head Office: 725 & 726. 7" Floor, Eros Corporate Park Seca2 IMT Manesa- “Gurugram-=122050, Tridiar === :
Web: www. alsglo[up in

For Accord Transformer and Switchgear Pvt. Ltd
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